
Steve, if you have a moment today, I'd like to bounce off you some thoughts I have on DP 
DP 

From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: 	 9/1/2011 2:41:47 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: New Letter from Chairman lssa & Senator Grassley re: USAO-Arizona 

Thx— I'll join the scholarly discussion at some point! 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: New Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley re: USAO-Arizona 

Sorry, Ron, this was for Steve, not you — although I'm happy to discuss these issues with you at any time 
as well. 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 12:06 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: New Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley re: USAO-Arizona 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 11:01 AM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica 
(ODAG); Pings, Anne (USAE0)1Richarclson,_Margaret,(0AG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SW)); L Admin. Assistant 	I 
Subject: New Letter from Chairman Issa & Senator Grassley re: USAO-Arizona 

FYI. Can someone (Anne Pings'?) let Ann Scheel know that we will coordinate the response to this letter and will be in 
close touch with her about it. 

DP 
L._ 

From: I 	Admin. Assistant 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa &Senator Grassley 

See the enclosed letter from Issa and Grassley. Thanks, Jamie 

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Thursdays_September.01, 201110:52 AM 
To: 1 Admin. Assistant 
SulijeaTEetterfrom -Cifdiffrian Issa & Senator Grassley 

Dear : Admin. Assistant 

Attached is a letter with attachments from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley to Ms. Ann Birmingham Scheel of the 
U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Arizona. Please confirm receipt and let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

DOJ-FF-58837 



Ashok 

Ashok M. Pinto 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
Darrell Issa, Chairman 
(202) 225-5074 

DOJ-FF-58838 
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